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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com=>
To: "Adack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Saturday, March 27, 2010 10:04 PM

Subject: How Junk Science & Mental Disorders Are Connected

http://www.youtube.com/watch?
v=nzdu3WQylZg

Psychiatrists, Physicians &
Psychologists on the lack of
medical/scientific test to verify mental
disorders as a “disease” or medical
condition

“...modern psychiatry has yet to convincingly prove the genetic/biologic cause of
any single mental illness...Patients [have] been diagnosed with ‘chemical
imbalances’ despite the fact that no test exists to support such a claim, and...there
is no real conception of what a correct chemical balance would look like.”

— Dr. David Kaiser, psychiatrist

“There’s no biological imbalance. When people come to me and they say, ‘I have a
biochemical imbalance,’ | say, ‘Show me your lab tests.” There are no lab tests. So
what’s the biochemical imbalance?”

— Dr. Ron Leifer, psychiatrist

“DSM-IV is the fabrication upon which psychiatry seeks acceptance by medicine
in general. Insiders know it is more a political than scientific document... DSM-IV
has become a bible and a money making bestseller—its major failings
notwithstanding.”

— Loren Mosher, M.D., Clinical Professor of Psychiatry

“All psychiatrists have in common that when they are caught on camera or on
microphone, they cower and admit that there are no such things as chemical
imbalances/diseases, or examinations or tests for them. What they do in practice,
lying in every instance, abrogating [revoking] the informed consent right of every
patient and poisoning them in the name of ‘treatment’ is nothing short of criminal.”

— Dr Fred Baughman Jr., Pediatric Neurologist
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